
Brad Potter 
Mankato Associate Planning 
Mankato City Hall 
10 Civic Center Plaza 
P. 0. Box 3368 
Mankato, MN 56002-3368 

January 16,2001 

Re: OA-517-3 Mankato/Lime Township (0.33 acre; Resolution No. 99- t 21 3-242) 

Dear Mr. Potter: 

Minnesota Planning has had the above-entitled file pending for over one year. 
As you requested, due to the problem with the property description, the petition, city 
resolution, and map are being returned. Since this file has been pending over one year, 
the filing fee cannot be refunded. 

No further action will be taken on this matter. Minnesota Planning is, 
therefore, closing this file. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

Office of Strategic and Long Range Planning 

Christine M. Swtillo 
Executive Director 
Municipal Boundary Adjustments 

Enclosures 

cc: Patrick Hentges, City Manager 
Bonnie Braun, Lime Township Clerk 
Jeff Saholt, MnDOT 




